          TO:

All graduating seniors, faculty and staff  

          DATE:

April 10, 2012





          FROM:

Holly Price
          SUBJECT:
Senior Schedule
          Graduation week schedule          (Attendance by seniors is mandatory)

          Monday, April 30, 2012    

 0900  NCA III Final Exam                                                                         

 

          Tuesday, May 1, 2012                    0900-1600  ATI NCLEX Live Review-attendance mandatory   
                                                        

          Wednesday, May 2, 2012               0900-1600  ATI NCLEX Live Review-attendance mandatory   
                                                        

          Thursday, May 3, 2012  

0800 Decorate for senior banquet





0900-1000 Clinical evaluations
           
1015  Graduation rehearsal at Sts. Peter and Paul Church  





             1200  Senior Banquet
                                                                 
                         
           Friday, May 4, 2012                     Graduation FRMCSN 3:00 p.m. Sts. Peter and Paul Church


Arrive at the Church no later than 1430.  We will show you where to meet    

at rehearsal.
 

           Friday, May 4, 2012 

Graduation BGSU Firelands College
    




Cedar Point Center





1900

                                                        
 
2.       See Mary Daniel for your exit interview and completion of paperwork. Make appointments now.  
 

3.       See Dottie Girard to be sure that all fees and accounts are paid and finalized. 
 

4.       Check with Holly Harlan to make sure you have no outstanding books or fines from the library.  
 

5.       You will be inducted into the Alumnae Association at the Senior Banquet.  
 

6.       See Dottie. Girard to purchase your graduation invitations.
 

7.       Turn in your badges on Thursday, May 3, 2012 to Diane Fitzthum.
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